New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

November 23, 1959

Caulkins 0il Co.
1130 First National Bank Bullding
Denver 2, Colorado

Attned Mr. A. F., Hollanrd
Dear Mr. Holland:?

You have inquired about El1 Faso Natural Gas #36-D State well in
SE Section 36-25N-2W,

Our records indicate Netice of Intention to Drill was, filed on this
well Fedbruary 14, 1957 by San Juan Gae Cerporation. The well was
subsegquently drilled to a total depth of 3612 feet in the top of
the Lewis Shale, top of the Pictured Cliffes beirng at 3475',

10-3/42 casing was cemented at 94 feet and 53:'-' at 3515 with 100 sx.
The operator does net indicate that the well was perforated or
Jracked after the casing was set. Ths well record filed showed that
the well was temporarily abandoned March 19, 1957.

Form C-103 filed by El Paso Natural Gas Company states that they
purchased the well and were taking over operations. Our reccrds
do not reflect that El Paso has done any work on the well since
takind it over.

I hope that the above is the informition vou need.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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